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7/22/2021

Purchasing Department
P:937-512-3020

F: 937-512-2949

ADDENDUM #1

RFQ 21-13 (OFCC SCC-210009): Auditorium Upgrades Centerville
e This Addendum addresses vendor questions and answers for the above project.

Questions & Answers

Vendor A:

e Question #1: As part of the “new lighting fixtures in the house seating area” scope
description, will architectural lighting elements such as decorative fixtures,
chandeliers, wall sconces, etc., also require replacement in this area of the
auditorium?

0 Answer: No, Not as part of this project.

e Question #2: In what year was the auditorium built, and has it undergone any
major architectural renovations since its opening?

O Answer: Around 2001/2002. No major renovations.

e Question #3: Has this auditorium’s AV multimedia system and lighting system
been upgraded before? If so, what year were the systems upgraded?

0 Answer: The system has been piecemealed over time. After Sinclair's
acquisition the original owner pulled a lot of the system and took it with

them leaving a basic system.

e Question #4: Does Sinclair Community College have specific lighting manufacturers
they prefer over others?

0 Answer: The project is expecting to use the currently in place system and
upgrading components of it, ETC Architectural lighting systems.
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e Question #5: Does the project scope need to be competitively bid amongst (3)
manufacturers for competitive pricing?

0 Answer: The project will be publicly bid using OFCC forms and contracts
with SCC supplemental conditions.
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